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Capex Purchase

From: om.gor@rcspl.net
Sent: 13 May 2024 18:45
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Jay Patel; Stephen P
Subject: Re: Confirmation to Release order of Pedestal Fan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Respected Sir,  
 
I would like to inform you that the delivery to Mumbai Airport is free of charge, and the delivery time is 
estimated to be 7 days. 
 
I kindly request you to please process the advance amount for the order. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
Om Gor  
+919662889739 
Riddhi Corporate Services Limited  
 
 
On 13-May-2024 6:07 pm, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

  

As we discussed on call kindly share the make, model and other specification for 3 BLADE PADESTAL FAN 
,450MM. 

  

Also share the delivery timeline for the same. 

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Pramod Singh 

9769548806 

9801387143 
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